mean Duggan

From: Dunn, Brandon <BDunn@leegov.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 4:37 PM

To: Wyman Duggan

Cc Christine Adams

Subject: RE: TDUs

| had the draft document sent to our county attorney’s office. They said the proposed document was acceptable. Thank
you for the opportunity to review.

Wl Lee County
Soathwest Florals
Brandon Dunn | Principal Planner
Community Development — Planning Section

1500 Monroe Street, Fort Myers, FL 33902-0398
office: (239) 533-8585

email: bdunn@leegov.com

web: www.leegov.com

Connect With Us On Social Media
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From: Wyman Duggan <WDuggan@rtlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Dunn, Brandon <BDunn@leegov.com>

Cc: Christine Adams <CAdams@rtlaw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: TDUs

Brandon: Thanks for your patience, a draft extinguishment document is attached for review. Per your question, | do not
know what the timeline is for DO approval.

Regards,

Wyman

Wyman R. Duggan | Shareholder
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